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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent, District Operations  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO 

LOCAL BOARD POLICY: FNCE (LOCAL): STUDENT CONDUCT: 
PERSONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS/ELECTRONIC DEVICES. 

 
DATE: August 19, 2025        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Administration Recommends that the Board Approve Revisions to Local Board Policy 
FNCE (LOCAL): Student Conduct: Personal Telecommunication/Electronic Devices. HB 
1481 requires school districts to prohibit student use of personal communication devices 
during the school day. The law must be implemented by September 18, 2025. Districts 
may choose to ban possession of such devices on campus entirely or establish 
procedures for their storage during school hours. Limited exceptions for use are allowed 
under the law.  
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of Revisions to Local Board Policy FNCE (LOCAL).   


